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3 Waterway Square Place, Suite 110

R3 The Woodlands, TX 77380

281.872.R360 Office
ENVIRONMENTAL . .
SOLUTIONS www.r360environmentalsolutions.com

November 25, 2013

Scott Dawson

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
0il Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Application for a Surface Waste Management Facility
R360 Permian Basin, LLC. - Avalon Transfer Station
Location” W/2 of NE4 and E/2 of NW4 of Section 36, Township 26 South,
Range 31 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. Dawson,

R360 Permian Basin (R360) is withdrawing its application to permit a Surface Waste
Management Facility (transfer station) at its Avalon, New Mexico property. R360 may
elect to resubmit the application at some point in the future.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me at
281.873.3243 or write to 3 Waterway Square Place Suite 110, The Woodlands, Texas
77380.

Sincerely,
M?)I;Wj

Environmental Scientist

cc:  Clay McDonald - R360 Permian Basin, LLC.



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Zach Davis <ZachD@r360es.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 6:54 AM

To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Cc: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subject: R360 Permian Basin, LLC. - Avalon Transfer Station
Attachments: 2013-11-21 Application WithDrawal Letter.pdf

Mr. Dawson,

R360 Permian Basin (R360) is withdrawing its application to permit a Surface Waste Management Facility (transfer
station) at its Avalon, New Mexico property. Attached is a copy of the withdrawal letter. A hard copy is being sent to
your office as well.

R360 may elect to resubmit the application at some point in the future.

Zach Davis | Envircnmental Scientist

R360 Environmental Solutions, LLC

3 Waterway Square Place, Suite 110, The Woodlands, TX 77380
Office: 281.873.3243 | Mobile: 972.768.3359
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b—ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email



3 Waterway Square Place, Suite 110

R3 The Woodlands, TX 77380

. . 281.872.R360 Office
ENVIRONMENTAL . .
SOLUTIONS www.r3s0environmentalsolutions.com

November 25, 2013

Scott Dawson

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
0il Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Application for a Surface Waste Management Facility
R360 Permian Basin, LLC. - Avalon Transfer Station
Location” W/2 of NE4 and E/2 of NW4 of Section 36, Township 26 South,
Range 31 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. Dawson,

R360 Permian Basin (R360) is withdrawing its application to permit a Surface Waste
Management Facility (transfer station) at its Avalon, New Mexico property. R360 may
elect to resubmit the application at some point in the future.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me at
281.873.3243 or write to 3 Waterway Square Place Suite 110, The Woodlands, Texas
77380.

Sincerely,
Zachary Davis

Environmental Scientist

cc:  Clay McDonald - R360 Permian Basin, LLC.



